
CITY OF DONNELLY
169 HALFERTY STREET

P.O. BOX 725
DONNELLY, ID 83515

TELEPHONE(208)325-8859 FAX(208)32s-4091

City Council Meeting

Monday, luly L7 , 2017 at 6:00 pm

Donnelly Community Center

AGENDA

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

Public Hearing: Water Facility Plan

CONSENT AGENDA:
r' Vouchers June 15 - July 73,2077
/ CitV Council Meeting Minutes - June 19,2017 & June 29,2OL7

BUSINESS AGENDA:

AB 17-33 Skid steer Purchase/ Lease - Burks Tractor

AB 77-34 Black Mountain Software Upgrade to included Email Feature

AB 17-35 Local Option Tax Finalization of awards

AB 17-36 Resolution 2017-01 - Surplus Equipment

AB f7 -37 FY2018 Tentative Eudget Approval for Public Hearing

AB 17-38 WCMEDC Contribution

STAFF REPORTS:

Clerk/Treasurer Report
Mayor & Council

ADJOURN: Monday, August 21, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. (Public Hearing)



07/1,3/L1
09.22.26

CITY OF DONNELLY

Clain App.oval List
Fo! the Accounting Period:

Page: 1 of 7

Repoit ID: AP100v

7 /11

r ... Ower spent expe.dituEe

vendor +/N&e/
Iovoice {/IDv Date/DescEiption Po { Fund org Acct

Cash

Object Proj Account

2553 10 ASSOCTATTON OE rDASO CTTTES 195.00
ICCTEpA faIl registration fo. Sept 20-22

2oOOO3r75 01/06/11 cdi altendaDce 195.00
rotat for VeDdo!: 195.00

r*r claiD f.on othor p€riod ( 6/1?)
2525 14 BOTSE OF'IICE EQUIPMENT 34.31

aN\262O36 O6/22/a1 copiet @inteDance 22.22
aN\262035 O6/22/a1 copier cj.Dt€nace 9.58
INI262O35 O5/22/a1 copie! @int€nance 5,s1

lrotal for vendor: 38-31

2551 150 CABLE ONE 63.15
1496-0117 06/30/!.7 library internet 63.75

Totat fo. vendor: 63.15
a*r clair fron anothet pe.iod ( 6/1?)

2520 29 CI!! OF DONNEI,LY - I{A,rER 83.39
O6tt O6/29/U ltbtary 83.39

**r ctais floE another peri.od ( 6/17)
252! 29 CITY OF DONNELLY - IIATER 32O.OO

depot center rate.
0620!1 06/29/11 depot cente. wate. 320.00

ToEaI fo. Vendo.: 403.39

10

t0
51

52

2l

21

10

t0

1o

41100

41100

41100

611

611

611

10100

10100

10100

41100 551

41100 417

41100 415

44300 415

{1100 627

44100 921

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10190

2567 169 CODE PUBLISITING INC.
supt ple@nt uPdat€ 112

569a2 06/29/11 upd^ta

190. O0

148.142550 34 CROr{N AWARDS

hr.k trot as..ds 2017

070317 07103/17 huck trot

190.00
190.00Total for Vendo!:

lota1 fo! vendor:
148. 14

148.14



01/13/t1
09:22126

CITI OF DONNELIY

ClatD Approval List
Fo. the Accoulting Peri.odt 7/\7

Page, 2 of 1

Repolt lD: AP100v

Over spene expendilure

vendor ltlNee/
lnvoice ll/Inv Date/DescEiption Po * r\rnd org Acct object Proj

**r clair fr@ another period ( 6/17)
2516 48 FRANKI,IN BUILDING SUPPLY CO. !7.60

picnic table at caq)qEound
6!A245 06/27/11 picnic table 17.50

*ri cfain fron another period ( 6/17)
2517 48 FR,ANKLIN BUII,DING SUPPLY CO. 36.12

picnic t.ble rebuild
6a1rr2 o6/26/t1 picnic table 36.L2

lotaI fo. vendoE: 53.12
r** ctain froE another period ( 6/17)

25a4 L51 E.D. EOIiLER CO,TpANY 10.30
.epfac@nt Det€r for fraight only

I45at423 06/20/11 replaceient @te! 10.30
*** Claie fron aDothe! p€.iod ( 6/17)

2526 151 g.D. FOwr,ER COMPANy !,929.56
2" aet€r replaceient fo. the Iw chalet to electronic read

a4543A64 o6/22/a7 @te. replac@ent 1,929.56

2554 151 C.D. FOrr,ER COa@AN? 125,53
inboud frieght for the ne{ neter for the Chalet

I{53a1O? 0611611? f.eight 125 -63
total fo. ve.dor: 2,065-49

rr* claiD froe anoth€r periocl ( 6/1?)
24A4 66 rDAgO POT|ER 56.94

150 E state stleet
O!A2-O511 06/19/11 Library Poxer 56.94,

*** clain fron anothe! petiod ( 6/1?)
2485 56 rDAtO pOWER 24.47

179 Eaffe.ty - Co@Eity Center
4223.06!7 O6/1a/17 comunity center 14.59
4223-0617 O5/1A/r1 co@dity center ?.35
1223-06L7 O6/LA/17 cotuutrity center 2.43

r** clalu flon anothe! period ( 6/17)
2486 56 rDAtO POWER 10.21

159 Gest.in Road - Slreet Light
3329-0611 o5/La/!7 G€strin street Light 10.21

51

10

10

51

51

2!

10

51

52

10

t4100 451

44100 451

43400 710

43400 ?10

43400 710

41100 416

43010 416

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

t 0100

10100

41100

41100

41100

416

416

416

10100

10100

10100



01/L3/!7
09:22:26

CITY OF DONNELIY

Cfai& &,prowaI List
For the Accounting Period

Page: 3 of 7

Report ID: AP100V

1/17

Over spent erpenditure

vendo. t/Nee/
Invoj.ce */hw Date/Description Po I Fund Olg Acct

Cash

object Proj Account

**r Clain froh another
2447 56 IDAIO POWER

lrain St.€€t liEht6
A21,r-0611 06/14/11 @in street lightening cabi

*rr ClEi& flon anothe.
24AA 65 rDAgO POWER

00TA-0617 O6/tB/l'l stret 1ights
*l* Claim from another

2489 65 rDAtO pC' ER

31? N Corbet Lde
3291,-0617 O5/ra/!7 water atrypry

r*r Claid flon aDothe!
2490 55 rDAgO POFTR

5s60-0617 06118,/1? fire pu@
*rr clai! flon anotheE

2491 56 rDA.so POWER

153 E .ro.dan AEp gouse

0899-0517 05118/1? pu&p house
rr* Clain fron another

2492 66 IDA,EO POllER

Noith Corbett - ner ,e11
2555-0617 06118/17 ne, ,el]

r** clain fron another
2a93 66 rDAtO POWER

19A8-0617 96/18/!7 @int€nance shop/city hall
19Aa-0611 O5/1A /11 qaintenance EboP/city hatl
19S8-06!1 06/lA /!? Daj.ntenance shop/cily ha11

*ri clai& f.@ anothe.
25!2 65 IDABO POIIER

9405-0611 O6/a9/11 kiosk power for May/.rune
Total fo. vendor:

55.L2

55.12

L61 . A2

167.82

5.24

5.24

6.63

6.53

93.92

93.92

114 .18

114.18

99.23
59.54
29.17
9.92

23 -34

23.3'
657.10

6/11t

6/111

6/11t

43010 416

10 43010 416

1o

51

51

51

51

10

51

52

10

1010 0

10100

to 100

10100

10100

10100

10100

41100 446

41100 416

41100 416

41100 416

43010 416

41100

41100

41100

416

416

416

10100

10100

10100



o7/13/11
09 t22.26

CITY OF DONNE',LY

CIaiE Ap!)rowal I,ist
For the Accountj,ng Pe.iod

Page: 4 of 7

Report ID. AP100v

1/11

Ove! spent expenditule

vendor X /Nane/
Invoice jtlInw Date/Descrip!ion PO il Eund Olg Acct

Cash

object P.oj Account

2563 166 IDAIO RURAT WAfER ASSOCIATION 11O.OO

Ieal. cLatectioin training in Dccall
lt3AA O1/06/17 ken Linshau 110.00

Total for v€ndoE: 110.00
r.r claii froa eothe. period ( 6/17)

2565 202 rNCO?r 139.61

city telephone ed fax
070117 0?/01/17 tclephone 80.98
07011? 07101/1? telephone 34.90
0?0117 0?/01/17 leLephone 23.13

Total for v€ndor: 139.61
rrr claiD flod a.other p€liocl ( 6/1?)

25!9 155 r,AI(ESEORE DTSPOSAT, 524.00
jun6 t.ash cotlection

O6Oaa1 06/29/11 june coltection 524.00
Iotal fo! veDdo!: 524.00

51 41100 551

10

51

52

51 41100 41il

10 44300 414

1o 44100 453

51 {3400 463

51 43400 463

41100

41100

41100

431

431

43'1

10100

10100

10100

t 01oo

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

2559 ?9 I,AKESEORE DISPOSAI

upgrad€d the cluryste. to large size
23741A41 01/O1/11 ddc r'faBb

135 .02

6,01

6.01

2.3s

2.35

3.35

Total for Vendor
135.02r

135.02

2569 A2 LONG \/A,,I,EY FARM SERVICE

sprinkter fi* for the part
63160 06/23/17 clty park sp.int1er

2510 82 I,ONG VAI,I,EY FARM SERVICE

6314A O6/24/t7 parts to fo. aete. eove

2571 82 I'NG VAILEY FARM SERVICE

Betle Palts fo. Eeter eove
63749 06/24/11 rete. parts 3.35



o7 /13/!1
09122.26

CIIY OE DONNEI.LY

CIaiE Approwal List
FoE the &counting P€liod

Page: 5 of 7

Repolt ID: A!100V

ove! speni expenditule

vendor lllN&e/
Iavoice l/Inw Date/Descliptron m I Fund Org Acct

caEh

Obiect Ploj Accout

2512 82 I'NG !I,EY EATM SER1TICE

parta fo. nete. rcve
63145 06/23/17 deter ov6

2573 82 IONG VAI',EY FARM SERVICE

Pa.ts to love @tera
63750 06/24/\1 Partg

2519 85 lrAY IiARDIIARE

sprintler fo! tbe comuity c€nter yaid
881114 0?/11/1? sprin](ler

t6ta1 f6r Vendor:

2514 82 IONG I,LEY EARM SERVICE 2.3O

parts to Eow€ eeters
63741 06/23/11 Eetor Parts 2.30

lotal for Vendo!: 35.34
rrr claiD froE anoth€r period (

2513 85 !AY SARDWARE 52.11
Ne{ ffag fo. offic€, ed cork foE laqucet court bullentin

A7A5A6 06/2r/!7 flas office 21.00
a7AsA6 O6/2t/11 cor). aDd adhe6ive 25.17

14 .44

14 .44

6.89

5.89

1?.99

3,200.00

51

51

51

43400 463

43{00 463

43400 463

10100

10100

10100

6/17)

-2 .99

-2.4r
10

L0

41100

44100

{31
450

10100

10100

1?.99
70.16

10 41100 431

41100 341

41tOO 360

41100 541

10100

10100

10100

10100

2555 153 I,O('NTAIN IIATERIiORKS

No.thwest Passages InspectionE
2A!s 06/30/!.1 rater iDsPectiong

4,534.00

8,534.00*

250.002556 153 N'OUNTAIN IIITERIIORKS

{ater tleatreat backup o[EEator
2Aa1 06/30/17 backup operator 250.00

8,784.00Total fo! Vendo!:

51

51

256! 154 TiORTF IN,RE REqREAIIONAL SEWER E

contlact sefer seflice
o1O171 01/07/r1 conrracl serer setuice

Total foE venclor:
3,200.00

3,200.O0



o1/13/11
09.22t26

CITY OF DONNELLY

Clain Approwaf Lrst
Eo! the Accounting Pe.iod: 1/17

Page: 6 of ?

RePort ID: AP1OoV

Over spent expenditure

vendor itlNe/
hwoice l/Inw Date/Description PO ll E\$d Or9 Acct

Casb

obj€ct Proj Accout

*ri clain fEor anorher p€riod I 6/111 *+.*
2523 1?8 oRKrN PEST CONIROL tO2.O0

bug spraying the comunity center ancl city hall
a!.63L1 o6/3!/a7 peEt spray 102.00

Total fo. ven Lor: 102.00
41100 431

2581

151?9

15179

15179

15179

244 PI,AY IDAIiO

for new playqrouDd - city part 1ot axard
07111/17 balance of lot set aside bal
07111/1? cuffent y6ar lot a{ard
07 /11/17 idabo poxer donation
O7/11/L7 ciLy patk lot set asi.Le

Iotal foE v€Ddo!

3,442 . A2

1,300.00
s00.00.

1,793.30
'7 .416 .12

15

15

10

15

41100

41100

44100

41100

10100

10100

10100

10100

1 ,416 .12

162 _54

9.45

162.50*
162.50

10

10

51

10

1o

922

922

438

922

10100

10190

10100

10100

10100

2551 999999 RATNBOW SPORTS t4o.O0
huck trot supplies 2017

07031? 0?/03/1? huck trot 140.00
Total for Vendor: 140.00

r*r Clain fron anothe! period ( 6/1?)
2515 114 ROBERTSON SUPPLY, rNC. 12.09

water rePaiE suPPtie€
4343731 06/23/11 patei ropair supplies 12.09

totaf fo. v€Ddo!: 1,2 . 09

44100 92!

43400 453

41100 3{1

44100 451

2575 219 T. O. ENGINEERS

Northrest Passaqes Rewiet
rbou5 t-e t)t/!u/rt enqlnerlnq levrev

Total fo. v€Ddo!:

2560 1?1 \IAI,LIY COUNTY TRTNSIER SIATIOTI

park trash fro& the 4th
0345L2 O7/O6/a7 carqrground trash

Total for ven<Lor

9.45
9 45



01/t3/11
09:22:26

CITY OF DONNEI,I,Y

Clain Appioval List
For the Accounting Period: ?/17

A!100v

vendor lt,/Nee/
Iovoice ltlInv Date/D€sc.iption PO il Eund O.q Acct

Cash

obiect Proj Aceount

2577 142 VERIZON !{IRELESS 80.88
9?a8438590 0?/01/1? @intelece cell phone 45.91
9?88438590 0?/01/1? @ioteDance cell ptrone 20.22
9788438590 O7l01/1? @intenece cell phone 13.?5

Total fo! vendo.: 80.84
.rr claiE f.oa anothef period I 6/1,11 .*+.

2527 220 IIELI,S FARGO VENDOR FIN SEF"' 19O.OO

coPier l€ase agle€Eent
61L74!65 06/21/11 copiei lease 114.00
61'),74L55 O6/2r/11 copier lea6e 57.00
6l!74L65 06/2),/11 copier lease 19.00

total for vendot: 190 .00
It of claiEs 46 rotal: 24,9a6.01

10

51

52

41100

41100

41100

436

436

436

10100

10100

10100

10

51

52

612

61,2

6t2

41100

41100

4t 100

10100

10100

10100

-.. ove! spent expendi luEe



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 325-4091

City Council Meeting on

Monday, June 19,2017 at 6:00 pm
Donnelly Community Genter

MINUTES

Meeting called to order: 6:03 p.m.

Roll Call: Councilor Minshall, Councilor Davenport, Councilor Getto and Mayor Koch were
present. Councilor Stayton was absent. Clerk Hedges also present. Visitors included: Gene
Tyler,.lohn Lee, Gerald and Rene Wehrli

Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA:

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd Getto to a pprove the vouchers dated May 15, 2017 through June 1,5,2017 ,

Motion carried.

Motion by Davenport, 2nd Minshall to a pprove the City Council minutes from May 15,, 2017. Motion
carried

BUSINESS AGENDA:

AB 17-23 West Central Mountains Economic Development Council- Gene Tyler

Gene Tyler gave a presentation of who the WCMEDC were and what their goals and accomplishments
are for the area. He also indicated that they solely operate off of grants and contributions for the
different cities, chambers and other organization. Mr. Tyler is on the board representing the Donnelly
Chamber and currently Cami Hedges is the representative for the City, however is not able to attend all

ofthe meetings. He is asking that the Council appoint a different representative or more than one to
the board of the WCMEDC. He also asked for a donation to help fund the Economic Development
Director position (Andrew Mentzer) as this has been one ofthe largest accomplishments ofthe
WCMEDC. He stated that any commitment would be great. City Council did not make any decision and

would discuss further.

AB 17 -27 SISCRA /BOR/City of Donnelly Memo of Understanding - John Lee SISCRA

Gerald and John Lee asked if the City was willing to become partners in the grant application with the
ldaho Department of Parks and Recreation. The MOU was reviewed by the City Attorney and he found
no problems or concerns. Clerk presented that the City would be the grant administrator and would be

required to complete the project if the project was not completed within the requirements of the grant.



Clerk also stated that the administrative fees would not be able to be included in the Brant. A discussion
was made that the administrative fee would be 12% of the grant award.

Motion bv Minshall, 2"d by Dave![gert to a pprove the MOU between the SISCRA/BOR/CiIy of Donnelly
Motion carried

Public comment: Gordon McCall from the Donnelly Tennis Club presented the City council with a check
from the club for maintenance of the tennis courts.

AB 17-30 Millington zwygart Engagement Letter
clerk presented the FY2017 Audit Engagement Letter for approval.

Motion by Davenoort, 2"d bv Getto to a pprove the Millington Zwygart Engagement Letter for the FY

2017 Audit. Motion Carried

FY 2018 Budget Workshop
Clerk presented changes from the previous discussion workshop to Council. A few additional changes

were made and final tentative budget will be set for approval for public comment at the next City

Council Meeting.

Staff Reports:
Treasurer Report - LocalOption Tax collected 53527.00 for April sales 35.5% up for the year. Currently
one business is past due on their LOT tax for 3 months.

Clerk Report - The Cell Tower came for a visit and is looking to submit the application in the next couple

of months. The Playground is scheduled to be installed at the end ofJune. clerk would like to hold a

BBQ or picnic with the council to honor the supporters. There are T-Shirts that are being sold for the
Solar Eclipse. City council would like to see if the Chamber would like this instead. Dust abatement was

done on June 14. Crosswalk painting will be done within the next month.

Motion by Davenport,2'd by Minshall to purchase the coupler and snow bucket to fit the John Deere

Backhoe, with the addition to locate a Skid Steer under 550,000 for public works & road department.

Adjourn @ 7:55 pm:

Motion bv Davenp ort, 2nd bv Getto to adjourn until the next special City Council meeting on June

29th at 6:00 p.m. Motion Carried.

Approved



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 3254091

Special City Gouncil Meeting on

Monday, June 29,2017 at 6:00 pm
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

Meeting called to order: 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Councilor Minshall, Councilor Davenport, Councilor Stayton, Councilor Getto (by
phone) and Mayor Koch were present. Clerk Hedges also present.

Pledge of Allegiance

BUSINESS AGENDA:

AB 17-32 Water lmprovement Project Options (presented on November 2,2016)

Motion bv Davenport 2'd bv Minshall to select option 2 of the Water Facility Plan. Motion carried.

AB 17-31 Donnelly Water lmprovement Project - Options prepared by USDA Rural Development

Clerk presented the financing options for the Donnelly Water lmprovement Project. Three funding
options were presented. Option 1: CDGB, RD Loan & Grant Option 2: CDBG & DEQ Loan, Option 3:

CDBG, DEQ & RD Loan / Grant. Spreadsheet was presented and explained.

Motion bv Davenoo rt, 2nd bv Stayton to acce pt Option 1: CDGB & RD Loan/Grant Option for funding
Motion Carried.

Adjourn @ 6:20 pm:

Motion by Stayton, 2nd bv Minshall to ad

at 6:00 p.m. Motion Carried.

Approved

journ untjl the next City Council meeting on July 17,2017

On November 2, 2016 Mike Woodward from Mountain Water Works presented the Draft Water Facility
Plan to the City Council. At that time three options were presented. Option 1: This option was for the
construction of a new well only, Option 2: This option was for the construction of a new well, well house
and new lines in town, Option 3: This option was to do nothing at all. The City Council discussed but did
not make a motion on what option that they wanted to pursue.



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 17-33

Meeting Date 07117/17

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

Skitlsleer P urc hase/leose
Case

Departmenl Approwlli Initisls Originaktr

Suppo er
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
I'ublic Works

COST' IMPACT: <$50.000

FUNDING
SOURCE:

Roads & Streets / Water /Sewer

30 Days

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Discuss to purchase / lease

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECOIi.D OF COI,INCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

I

ITIMELINE:



D

D

220 Farmway Rd.
P O Box 1196

Caldwell, ID 83606-l 196

Office: 208-466-7875

Website: burkstractor.com

-eAs,Eanre
Quoted By:

James Tidey
204-320-4475

jame5.tidey@burkstractor.com

e.As,E

Is Hereby Quoted the Following: (All Quotes are F.O.B)

Artt

Quote Date

TlLO|aOL7
This Quote is volid only for the Month

oI the Quote Dote qnd subject to
prior sole

Company Name:

Name:

Address:

City of Donnelly

Ken
()ffice Numbcr Crll Pnonc

208-325-8859

169 Halferty St
cit\ State ZiD Code

Donnelly ID 83615

Qty Make: Model: Description: Specifications / Options: S/N Hours: Sales Price:

1 Case sR210 Skid Loader 2 speed/Full Cab NGM421272 7 S4o,soo.00

Htr/AC/Bucket so.oo

Hyd coupler/Block Htr so.oo

3 yr/3000 hr warranty so.oo

so.oo

L Snow Blower s7,200.00

Trade Information:
Qtv Make: Model: Description: Specifications / Options: s/N Hours: Allowance:

so.oo

Deal Notes: Total Trade-ln Value: so.oo
Less Owing: so.oo

Net Trade-ln Allowance: So.oo

Adjusted Sales Price: 547,7OOoO

Sales Tax Rate o.oo% So.ooFinance Calculator Sub Total; 547,7o0.oo
Other: So.oo

Sales Prices 547,974.so lnsurance: so.oo

Cash Down (Optional) so.oo Official Fees: 5274.sO

Finance Amount s47,974.5O Finance Fees: so.oo

Loan Term (Years) 5
Rate (O.A.C) s.75%

Total lnvestment: s47,974.s0

Payments per Year
s921.91Payment

Customer Signature:

XPoyment is a Good Foith Estimote Only

IIIIIrIIIIIIIIII

II

TETIOLIET < woy '*. l*;lrota

* corusraucrroN

L2

tt
l--

WLliuHL



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 17-34

Meeting Date 07117117

169 Halferly Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

Black Mountain Software Upgrade
UfiliA Bill Paperless Option

Deparlmanl Aplrtotols Initiols Originalor

Sutrt orler
Mayor / Council
Clcrk/Treasurer
Pubiic Works

COST IMPACT: $ I | 00 initial $ 100 on going
FUNDING
SOURCE:

Water Fund

TIMELINE: 30-60 days

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Upgrade Black Mountain Utility Billing software to include email option. Reduction in paper cost and time
saving for staff. Currently send out % bills by email and would like to promote paperless billing.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



E-Mail Bills
Add-On Module for Utility Billing 'h*#,Software

E-mail Eills eliminates printing and postage by sending a customer's bill directly to their
email address. This reduces staff time and lowers costs associated with each billing cycle.

. Easy setup: From the customer account, enter e-mail address and check e-mail bill box.

. Easy to send: Run print bills process and select create-Email bills

. Easy to customize bill format with few limitations

. Works in conjunction with Microsoft Outlook (required).

Rego rts
Reports that help maintain and manage your settings can be ordered by:

. Account #,

. Customer Name

. Route/Meter iD

Filter reports using e-mail address and e-mail bills setting:
. Every customer with an e-mail Address
. Every customer with e-mail bills turned on
. Every customer with an e-mail address and e-mail bills turned on

E MBO6 16 a0O.353.a829 | www.blackmountainsoftware.com I sales@blackmountainsoftware,com



Quote

City of Donnelly

Cami Hedges

PO Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615-0725

chedgcs(arcityofiJonnel ly.org

0711112017

Mountain
Software
145 Southlake Crest. Ste 1

Polson, MT 59860
Phone 800.353.8829
Fax 406.883.1029

Black

Teresa Van Buren
800-353-8829

i,

Product Description Purchase
Price

Annual
Fees

One-Time
Conversion Total

UB - E-mail Bills 1,000.00 100.00 '1 
,1 00.00

I lEz - 9'^^^^':'g
tnElbtieiB[/E-*

'],24L
*

-Lljl*- *-
Grand Tolal .#

Terms

l) Black Mountain Soltrvarc (BMS) has madc cvery cf-for I to cnsurc lhc infonnation corlaiucd wi:hin this cluotc is complctc and
accuratc. Horvever. in thc of'fchancc that a rnistake lras bccll madc. wc reservc thc right lo concct aly cnor or omission related

to price, product dcscription or availability. Please remember that to completely undcrstand lhis quote, you rnust consider. in
addition 1o product and priccs, thc tcrms and conditions that follow cithcr olr this or scparatc pagcs.

21 Priccs quoted herci! do not rcllect sale or use [axes inlposed by any state or local govemment, or any unit or subdirision
thereof: such raxes arc rhe responsibility ofthc buycr. Buyer agrccs to bc responsible fbr thc tlocumcntaliolr relatiDg to the
paymenl ofsucl taxcs to:he maxirnum extcnt lcgally permitted. Black Mountaill r,rill be responsible lbr thc collection ofsucll
taxes and/or thc docunenlatiorr related thcreto, orly to thc cxtent recluired by law.

31 Training is includcd rvith installation ofcach soff$ arc prodnct. (hrlcss spccitically arrangcd, initial training rvill lrc
conductcd on-line. Alier inilial lraining, liee on-lile training is alu'ays availablc lbr you ancl your shll'as part of the annual
sen icc aml support f'cc. Adrtnccd scheduling is rcquircd. Ixccpt ii)r inilial training. ltoully chalgcs apply tbr training
physicalll' proYidccl On sile (your otfices) or h1-lrousc (our offices).

4) All cosls are bascd or prices in clTcct for 60 days tiom the datc of this bid

5) Annual senice and support inclLrdes soliwar.e updates and support via toll lrec tclcphone uumbers. Thc price shorvn is for the

first ycar, is billed aunuallv. and is subject 1o changc in subsequenl y'cars.

6) lf travel is required, actual cxpenses are billed as follows: Wiren flying, charges include airlhre. travel time al $35 per

hour pcr pcrson, mcals at $42 pcr dav, lodging at local rates. al1d rcntal car. Whcn driving. charges inclurJc mileage at 53.5

cents pcr mile, tra!cl lime at.15 ccnts per milc per person. rncals at $41 pcr day. and lodging irt locirl fttcs. Alaska and North
Dakota may have highcr rates.

7) Rcquircmcrts fbr Email Bills includc high-speed inlcmcl as wcll as Microsoti Outlook, Exccl and Word. Outlook nLLsl be

conligurcd as your cmail client.

8) UB - Processing lntc*lce - BDS: SctLrp tnd on-goiug triursiflion processing tccs chargcd try Billiug DocLLmcnt Spccialist
(BDS) arc NOT includcd in this rluotc. Pricing tirr BDS scrriccs ma,"- bc obtaincd b1' contacting BDS: Pat Azbill. paztrillt/r'alli.com,

Subtotals:

1



l-800-627-328-l cxt l3 | . Ifyou choosc ,tot to use 3DS, but rvould still likc an interlbce to UB. our cureDt inrpon/cxpo. lile
fonnats :rnd nanring convcntions rnusl be used by the processcr. An hourly charge ol !i I 75 pcr hour applies to all assisance we
plovidc rnablirrg your proccssor'10 adapl to our format and naming corvention.

9) Normal billing proccdures lor new clieDts or stand alorre applications lor cu[cnl clienls is259/0down payrnenl bil]edat
commilnlcnt and 759'i, tinal pavrncnt billcd upon complotion of ius:allation and initial training of thc corc products, i.c., Financc.
Payroll ol Utilily Billing. Add on applications f'(, cun cnt clicrrts arc billed tor liLll purchasc pricc only at comrnitrncnt and

maintcuance bcgins upon completion olinstallation and/or trainiug. All billing r.vill commcnce h full tbr all producls afler I

ycar liorn comrnilrncnl unlcss olhcr arrdngcmcnls havc tleen rnade.

l0) All oiour so,lware producls are rnulti-user. with an uDlinrited number ollicenscs (seats). In addition. 'Read Orlly' access

is available to lirnit data clrangcs for spccified uscrs. whilc slill providiug lookup and printing capabilitics.

2



169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT: Deparlment Approvols Initials

Supporlcr
Mavor / Council
Clerk/Trcasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SO URCE:
TIMEI-INE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Review the rccommendations fiom the I-OT Committee.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve / Deny

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 17-35

Meeting Date 07117 /17

I

Ofiginolot

Local Option Tax Finalization of Awards
Recommendation from LOT Committee

I



FY18 LOT AWARDS
FY 18 Lot Committee [4eeling
Corrmittee Meetingi

Committee l\rembersi
Committee Members Attending
Council Mtg 0711712017

Rural F re D strict

*'short fall will be divided equally for each category
"overage will be calculated percenlage for those who were not awarded fully

REQUESTED Commiltee Council Ca

Tentative

Fou h of July,ir€worts

Huclleberry Festival Grant Malching Funds

EC Prcfessional Granl match

Lono tenn maintenanco program fund

Communily Part Gaebo / Benches

Fund to purchsse a new vehicle

Reoairs & Mainrenanc6lo cominunaty Center
u trd,uL,Pa'c nr

evenuaclivily beyond ihei. budget

Annual Oust Abatemenl

Oovurlown liqhi post nowers and new bsnners

Sped Check Sign Nonh orDonnel9

Huckloberry Irol Expenses

Funds lo !pq.6de slr€sts

On going repaiG & maintio racquet courls

FY15 FY16 FY18

$ 2,500.00 $2,500.00 $3,000.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 6.000.00 $ 4,000.00 F

Treasure Valley Transit 2.500.00s $2,500 00 $2 500.00 2,500.00S $ 5,000.00 $ 4,000.00

Valley County Search & RescLre $500.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 500.00 C

Donnelly Chamber ol Commerce $ 1,500.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 4.000.00 $ 4,000.00

$ 4.000.00 $ 1.500.00 HValley County Economic Board $1,000.00

McPaws Reqronal Animal Shelter 2,500.00s $1,000.00 $'1,000.00 1,000.00$ $ 3.000.00 $ 1.500.00 G

Cily of Donnelly, Boal Docks s200 00 300 00s $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 I

City of Donnelly - City Park $700.00 $ 1,300.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00

Cily of Donnelly - New Vehicle 2,000 00s $ 5,000.00 $ 2,000.00

Cily of Donnelly - Library 7 000.00s $7,000 00 $8,s00 00 7,000 00$ $ 9,000.00 $ 7,000.00

ICity of Donnelly - Community Cenler $ 2.000.00 $2,000 00 $100.00 $ 2.000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2.000.00

C y of Donnellv - Community Scholarships 250.00$ $250 00 $300 00 500.00s $ 500.00 $ 500.00

Cily of Donnelly - Dusl abatement 2.000.00S s4.000.00 $4,000.00 5 000 00s $ 5 000.00 $ 5,000.00

ECity of Donnelly' Lonq Valley Gardeners 750.00$ $1,000.00 $1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 1.500.00 $ 1,500.00

1.000 00S $2 000.00 2.000 00s $ 2.000.00 $ 1,000.00 cCity of Donnelly - P&Z

CitV of Donnellv Huck. Trot 750.00$ $1,000.00 $500.00 $ $ 500.00 $ 500.00

City of Donnelly - Gazelle $ 500.00 $ 500.00 H

C ty of Donnellv Streets $ 5,000.00 $ 5.000.00

Clty of Donnelly - Racquel Sports 750.00s $1,000.00 $s00 00 500.00s $ 500.00 $ 500.00

Adminstralion costs 12% 4,000 00$ s4,800 00 5,400 00s $ 6,780.00 $ 5,760.00 J$4,320 00

Total $53,760.00

Budget $ 31,500.00 $36,000.00 $40,000.00 $ 4s,100.00 $55.000.00

Aclual Collected $ 40.836.24 $47,778.06 $48,296.05

$ 63,280.00

Tuesday, July 11, 2017

Gene Tyler, Paul Sevoian, Susan Dorris, Doreen Johnson, Julie Stauts

FY17

---------r-------

f--___-]

I

T-t--



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 17-36

Meeting Date 07117117

169 Halferly Street
Donnelly,, Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATTON
SUBJECT:

Resolution 2017-001
Surplus Equipmenl

Deporlmenl Apptovsls Initials Originatot

Suppo er
Mayor / Council

Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FANDING
SOURCE:
TI Mh) I.I NE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Value listed items:
1988 Dodge Ram - Estimated value of$500 as is
1984 Ford L800 Dump Truck with Plow - Purchased for $7000 Purchased in 2013
2002 New Holland 45hp Tractor Purchased for $12,000 in 2010/11
Spray Tank Purchased for $2000 valued at $1000 in 2016 didn't sale

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Clerk/Treasurer



CITY OF DONNELLY

RESOLUTTON 2077-OO7

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO RELATING TO

SURPLUS PERSONAL PROERTY; DECLARING PERSONAL PROPERTY SURPLUS; AUTHORIZING AND

DIRECTING THE DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS PROPERTY; PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS; AND

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, City of Donnelly, ldaho has acquired certain personal property for the purpose of
carrying out services in the public interest;

WHEREAS, the City Council has deemed it unnecessary to maintain ownership of surplus
personal property of the City of Donnelly; and

WHEREAS, the City Council, desires to sell as surplus the following property:

(a) 1988 Dodge Ram D-100 Pickup 2WD
(b) 1984 Ford 1800 Dump Truck

lcl 2OO2 New Holland 45hp Tractor
(d) Spray Tank _

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED that the City Council of Donnelly, ldaho as follows:

Section 1: The City Council finds and declares that the City no longer has a use for the surplus
property listed above.

Section 2: The City Council adopts the valuation of the surplus property listed and described in

above.

Section 3: The City Clerk is authorized and directed to sell and or dispose ofthe surplus
p roperty above.

Section 4: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and

a pprova I

Passed and approved this _ day of 2077.

By

Brian Koch, Mayor
ATTEST:-

Cami Hedges, City Clerk



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
ACENDA BILL
Number AB 17-37

Meeting Date 07ll7ll7

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT: Depulmenl Approvals Initiols Originalor

Suppo er
Mavor / Council
Clerk-/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Review proposed tentative budget for public hearing on August 21, 2017 at 6:00 p.m.

Adj ust or approve lor publication.

RE COMM I.-' N D ED A C T I O N :

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

FYl8 Tentative Budgetfor Public Hearing



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED

FY 2018 BUDGET

CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO

A public hearing will be held for the consideration of the proposed budget for the fiscal year from October 1, 2017 to
September 30, 2018. The hearing will be held at the Donnelly Comm unity Center, Donnelly, ldaho at 6:0O p.m.

Monday, August 21, 2016. Allinterestedpersonsareinvitedtoappearandshowcause,ifany,whysuchbudget
should or should not be adopted- CopiesoftheproposedAmendedCitybudgetindetailareavailableatCityHall
during regular office hours (9 am to 5 pm, weekdays). Anyone desiring accommodations for disabilities related to the
hearing, contact the City Hall at 325 8859, at least 48 hour5 prior to the public hearing.

PROPOSED EXPENDITURES

F\ 2OL6

Actual
F\ 2017

Budgeted

FY 2OL7

Proposed
ExpendituresFund Name Ex enditures EX tures

GENERAL FUND

Personnel

Administrative
Publi. Safety
Roads & Streets
Parks & Recreation

Depot
eneral Fund Total Ependitures

51,191
39,910

1,313

12,465

37,369

10,738

212,9a6

59,535
67,516

5,000
172,151

47,787

33,797

325,A97

62,s96
36,724

5,000

126,402
48,335

71,740

290,797

LOCAT OPTION TAX FUND

TIERARY FUND

WATER FUND

SEWER FUND

Grand Total Expenditures All Funds

28,3 30

78,O44

723,404
105,559

'5,100

160,155
112,588

55,000

18,295
1,628,126

7A,4AO

484,3.7 667,129 2,O70,698

Fund Name

PROPOSID ?EVENI,,€

FY 2 tl\
Actual

FY ZO77

Budgeted
Revenue

F\ 2077
Proposed

PROPERTYTAX EUNOED REVENUE

GeneralFund

6rand TotalTax Funded Revnue 70,794 44,722 87,254

NON TAX FUNOED REVENUE

GENERAL FUND

Taxes Previous Year/Late Fees/lntL

Iranchise Fees

Iicenses & Permits

Grant Revenue

State Revenue Sharing

County Revenue Sharing
Highway L,ser Revenue

Liquor Apportionment
Airport Revenue

Development Fees

Parks & Recreation

D0C Rental Revenue
Lot Administration FPe

Land Lease

Misc lncome

Cash Carryover

General Fund Non-Tax Total Revenue

12,a37
4,69!

21,533

1,500
6,779

19,670

13,500

1,250

8,310

10,739

1,83s

6,370

30,336
897

367

10,386

33,100

7,880

5,031

5,300

29,600
9S0

400
7,600

35,300

8,827
4,O22

6,498
11,220

1,030

200

9,850

36,900
6,600

610
1,900

58,962

610

1,738

610
1,800

115,750

TOCAL OPIION TAX FUND

TIERARY FUND

WATER FUND

SEWER FUND

Grand Total Non Tax Funded Revenue All F

!4L,433

49,066

54,082

103,322
88,551

241,170

45,100
23,594

160,155
112,588

201,799

55,000
18,295

\,624,126
14,480

436,454 s82,607 L,94L,700

The proposed expenditures and estimated revenues for fiscal year 2017'2018 (FY18) have been tentatively adopted

by the City Council and entered in detail in the iournal of Preceedings. Publication dated for the notice of publi€

hearing is August 10, 2017 and August 17, 2017 in the STAR NEWS-

Cami He es, City Clerkfireasurer

70,194 U,722 a7,2U



o7 /13/71
15:50:32

CITY OF DONNEILY

Cash Reserve rlorksheet
Fo. rhe Year: 2011 - 2OrB

Page: 1 of 1

Report ID: 8220C

10 GENERAL

15 TPl II'ND
21 LIBRARY

51 IdAtER

52 SEWER

62,363.35
96,061.36
53, 4 66 .04
79, 156 .84
'12.604.01

290,191 .OO

55,000.00
18,295.00

\,624,126.O0
78.4a0.00

29O,791 .OO

s5,000.00
18,2 95 . OO

t,62A,t26.OO
78,480.00

62,363.36
96,05?.36
53,466. 04

79, 155 .84
12,608.O1

21.45s
t14.61\
292 .24*

4.86$
92.52*

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

363,67A.61 2,070,598.00 2,070,698.00 0.00 363,67r.61



01/13/77
15:4?:16

CITY OE DONNELLY

Rewenue Budget RepoEt -- MultiYea. Actuals
For the Iear: 2011 - 2018

Page: I of 9

Repo.t ID: 8250

CuffeDt
Actuals ----------------- Budqet

15-16 L6-L7 16-17 16-1? 1?-18 17- 1a 17- 18 17- 1A

10 GENEFAL

13 14

31010 Tdes curlenc Year
38 annual increage

69,444 t4,ts6 70.794 58,393 84.722 69\ a7 ,264

00t

-32

00t

5,923 4,591 4,292 6,?19 54i 1 ,250

a ,160 9,?09 4,330 0 rri! 12,000

2,24a 3,154 1,566 1,500 104 t 1,500 _

119,a59 91,0?9 8a,316 68,581 92,941 14\ 108,014

35? 4oo 300 500

a7,264 1O31

1 ,250 107i

1,500 t00i

0 108,014 116t

500 100 t

1,300 14at

1,100 100r

60 1o0r

800 106$

41250 25\

60 100t

300 1o0t

31100

31110

31120

31200

31300

31310

Local option Tax 26,025

Local Option Taf,: 1t 8,058

Local Option 1d.38 6,743

Franchise Fe€3 5,144
Increase ,ith n€, aPartients

raxes - Provioua Yea. 2,674
used caEry over fron paevious lear

T*es - P/I 751

0t

0t

0

0

0

32000 LiceD8ea E Pemits
32000 Licenses a Petuits

157

4 ,629

0t

5rl i

86s

33r

a3s

83$

t42t

35i

?9t

0t

75\

6?S

500

1,300

1,100

50

800

4,250

60

300

8,370

90

314

12,063

42,291

5,859

5,537

50

300

L9,61O

o

7,880

6,031

32100

32110

32160

32L61

322tO

32220

32230

Business Licenae

BeE/sine/Alcohol Pemits

Catering Pemits

Comunity C.nter Betrtal

Buildi.g Perrnit6

950 900 t,42a 900

I .250 1, 100 1 .200 950 1 ,100

6A 20 2a 2A 60

275 390 640 625 750

1,390 8,849 23,511 \3,225 16,000

180 60 85

317 105

21.533 15,585 0

33000 InteEgovert]@ntal Revenue

33100 Grant ReveDue

33411 state Revenue sharing

33412 county Revenue sharlnq

11,244

6 ,914

5,44 5

10,?39

r,835

5,954

4,030

a ,421

4,022

8,370

o

a ,827

4,O22

112 r



01/13/17
15: {?:16

CITY OF DONNELIY

Rewenue B\rdge! Report -- rvr'JltiYea. Actuals
Eo. the Yea.: 2017 - 2OlA

2of9
8250

16-17 16-17 1?-18 1?-18 17- 1a1?-14

10 GENEF.NL

13- 14 14-15 15- 15 16- 1?

33420 High,ay UseE Revenue

33430 Liquo. Appo.tioMent

33800 AiEport Revenue

350OO MISCELI,ANEOUS

35100 Interest Incone

3,415 4,636

22,345 21 ,495

473 2 !O13

56.296 89,007

361

4,743 4,957

350 15

1,40? ! ,148

'120 126

2 ,841 2,759

100 150

10,161 lO,1A2

11 254

70

39

31,300

235

5,769

95s( coUection fot 2018

41,,173 11,032

20,632 4,853

24,OOO

6,310

30,336

897

50,117

357

4,090

50

1,840

981

3,250

t75

10,753

359

5,192

3L,22O

514

46,920

193

518

1,031

1/ 135

?10

2 ,3OA

100

s,996

413

6,30O

29 ,600

950

50,?51

4oo

2,40O

100

1,500

L,200

2,000

400

8,000

300

0

o

36,000

300

0

0

0

0

0

a2t

105*

54t

92\

4A*

224

768

599

1151

25*

,5t

138t

ot

0t

75t

50t

0t

6,4 98

3! ,220

1,030

51 ,591

200

3,800

100

L ,150

?50

3,200

250

6,498

31 ,22O

1,030

51,597

200

3,800

100

1,750

150

3 .200

250

10,050

400

0

0

35,600

300

0

6,500

0

o

0

1o3t

105$

108t

101t

509

158C

100*

116t

62*

150$

62$

125*

133t

oa

1019

1009

0t

ctoup:

34000 charges for serices
34110 Developnent

34510 PalkslRec - Huclcleberly

34511 PalkslRec - TenDis CouEt

34512 Palks/Rec - Day Use Boat

34513 Pa.kslRec - Day Use

34514 Pa.l<s/Rec - Overnight

0

10,050

400

0

36110

36112

36210

36220

36600

Interest-LOT LGIP

Interest-LGIP 2098

Rental Depot ctr

Rental Late fees

City Administiation

32,800

300

27,000

150

36,600

300

35601 Local Option Td
Lot td is estl@ted aa

6, 600

35510 Rei!'bulsaent - water

36620 Reinbulsaent - se,er

36630 Reintbulsaent - DDC Adnin



07 /13/11
15:4 ?: t6

CITY OF DONNELLY

Rewenue Budget Report -- l,hrltiYear Actuals
For the Year. 2017 - 2OlA

Cutrent
Actuals ----------------- Budqe!

16 1? 17- 1a 17- 1a 17-18 17- 18

10 GENERAL

13 14 14-15 15- 16 16 17 16 17

G!oup.

38OOO OASER FINANCING SOURCES

38370 Land Lease

38900 ltiscellaneous Incone

38999 cash carryover

33, 4 59

610

1.379

21 .563

410

la,1't3

20,000

39,183

203,A2A

36,600 759

5?0 51!

115,750 t7A

11?,920 339

325,892 53C

43,900

610

?,500

60,696

119t

100$

5008

52t

58t

89t

a6,525 53,443

624 570

-44 3,617

54.026

54,598 4,247 1, 989

336,068 260,621 2).2,227

0 43,900

670

?,500

60,696

58 ,8 66

294,197

o 68,866

o 290,197

Page: 3 of 9

Report ID: 8250



ot /t3/11
15:47:16

CITY OF DONNELLY

Revenue Budget Report -- MuftiYea! Aciuafs
F6i th. Y.ar, 2()11 - 2O7A

Page: A of 9

Report ID: 8250

CuEen!
Actuals Budget

16-17 17- 18 17- 18 1?- 18

t oId

1?- 18

15 LOT 
'I,ND

13 1{ 14 t5 15 16 16 17 t6 t7

31110 tocal clption Id:1*

31120 Local Option Td:3t

38, ?a0

9,333

36,957

!1.a23

35,O25

6,569

38,000 92t

7,000 94t

46, OOO

9,OOO

it5, ooo

9, OOO

0 55,000

121t

1281

1221

0t

ot0

o 55,000 121*

3600O MISCELI,ANEOUS

35100 ante.est lnco@

4A,O13 4a,7aO 41,594 45,000 92t 55,000

286 442 100 4 42t

246 100 442* 0

48,0?3 49.066 42,036 45,100 938 55,000

0

0



01/13/11
15:4 7: 16

CITY OF DONNELLY

Rewenue Budget Report -- MuftiYear Actuals
For the Yearr 2Ol1 - 2O7S

Page: 5 of 9

Report rD: 4250

Current
Actuats --------------- - Budget

15 16 16-17 16-11 17 1A 1?-14

* old

17-18

20 DEPOT

13 14 14 15

36OOO MISCELI,ANEOUS

36100 Interest Income

36111

36210

36220

35600

35530

6

22

30,025

-24,OOO

-3,!15

24,366

009

00t

00$

003

00r

008

00s

009

IntereEt-LGIP 2824

Rental Depot Ctr

IGntaI Late fees

City AdniDistration

ReiFbu.s@ent - DDC Admi-n

0

0

0

0

00

0$

0$

27 ,6LA

6,21A -2',1,614 0 0 0

3AOOO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

38900 Miscellaneous Inco@ 0

0

25,!9!

31,469 -21,614

0

0

o

0

0

0

16-17 17-1a

38999 cash Caftyovei



o7/r3/t7
15t 41t16

CITi OF DONNELLY

Revenue Budqet Repo.t -- MultiYea. Actuals
FoE the Year: 2071 - 2018

6of 9

8250

Cuffent
Actuals ----------------- Budqet

15-17 17- 1a 17-14 1?-18 t ?- 18

21 LIBRARY

13- 14 1a -15 15- 16 16-L7 16- 17

34OOO Chaiges fo! Scrvice6
34345 Late aee6 92

34520 Melibershap Dues

a2 82 65

6',15 915

19,000 50,000 9 ,250

15,9a6 19, ?5? 50,99?

50

590

17,000

9,905 12,100 82r !1,190

454

4,1OO

253

42

33

256

179

5,453

3,2AA

2 ,4OO

1,516

2

52

294

124

4,396

2,40O

280

16

7

2LO

1,72

3,OOO

! ,572

22

19

31

15

2,40O

200

15

15

104

100

2 ,834

8,660

125t

?86t

14?t

127X

3o*

151

154 t

0t

200

35

20

150

100

505

1oo 65*

1,1O0 5a*

10,900 85t

'140

17,000

0

200

35

20

150

100

505

o

0

50$

6?*

155t34522 Grant I^coh6 15,000
52500 Roof Ropair
S7500 Oporatins
$7000 Local oplion Td Ara.d

Group

3600O MISCELI,ANEOUS

36410 DPSrFriends

36420 DPS: IDdivid, Business

36510 computer Use

36511 copies and Fax Incohe

36512 Papelback Safes

355L3 Plinter U6e

0 17 ,19O 14?i

3,0s5 4 ,659 0

0t

100c

233t

133C

1449

1009

17t

0t

og

't7\

38OOO OtItER EINANCING SOURCES

38999 cash ca.ryover

3,244 4,664 0$ 0

24,511 24,1,53 54,042 74,564 23,594 62\ 15,295

0

0 18,295



a7 /13/11
15:47:16

CITY OF DONNELLY

Rewenue Budget Report -- MuttiYear Actuals
aor the Year: 2011 - 2O1B

Page: 7 of 9

Report ID: 8250

16-17 17 1a 1? 1A

51 IIA']]ER

13 14 15-16 t6-t1

33000 lDtelgovermeolal Reweoue

33100 Grant Rewenue

$500000 Dept of comerce
$448200 Rura1 Dewelopfrent e.ant

34000 Charges for Seffices
34340 Wate! User Fees-Base

36000 MrSCELI-\NEOUS

36100 hterest hcone

11,433

1,310

4 ,340

11,522

1,530

944,200 3010*

0 944,200

54,800

18,500

0

3oo

0

t2,ooo

950

3,500

0

6,5?5

146,625

225

0

0

22s

547,800

25,216

30103

101s

1159

a*

08

101*

799

2A\

93s

92\

160&

1609

198$

0

0

30,212 31,500 96* 944,2aO

3434!

34342

34343

34344

34345

34346

34347

3lt348

34400

llater User Fees-Usage

Water Use! Fees -

Water Re-Connect Fee

Waler Shu!-Off Eee

IrFrowsent Fund Revenue

Water - New Conneclion

Ca.l,age Coffection

Group:

51 ,142

18,735

-153

400

650

11,309

1, ,295

30,212

at,433

to,444

100

200

8,664

703

82,475

300

5,215

149,542

242

242

31,500

63,424

16,000

0

3,500

0

11,820

1,,200

!2,359

0

?,056

115,763

140

0

0

96$

559

65S

6a

739

599

667$

129\

201t

0t

944,200

64,800

18,500

52,453

18,097

2

4 ,531

54 ,t84

2t,402

300

12,000

950

3.s00

6,7O4 6,550 6,646

90 ,r1,2 94,932 tO3,t62

'16 150

24

2t

'16 160

15,110

t46,625

225

36113 Interest water Bond LGIP

36114 Interese-Wale! Inp LGIP

38999 cash Cat.yowe!

38OOO OTHER FINANCING SO('RCES

38OOO OttIER FINANCING SOURCES

RD NeH ,.oan

140 2019 225

0 03 54?,800

12,152 O* 25,276

15,110 12,152 04 513,076 o 513,0'16 4494\

16-17 17 18 17 1814-15

?,838



01/13/17
15 :47 . 16

CITY OF DONNELIY

Rewenue Budgot Repo!! -- MultiYear Actuala
For the Yea.: 201? 2O1a

Page: I of 9

RePo.t ID: B25O

1? -18

I OId

1?- 18

51 I'ATER

15- 1? 1?-1813- 14 14 15 15- 16 16- 1?

1O5,261 99,OOa 103,322 180,096 160,155 11,2\ 1,62A,126 0 1,624,126 1016t

16-1? 17-1a



o'7 /13/17
15 | 4l t16

CTIY OF' DONNELLY

Rewenue Budget Repo.t - MultiYea. Actuals
Eor the Year. 2O!7 - 2O!8

Page: 9 of 9

Report ID. 8250

16 71 16-17 17- 18 17- 18 17- 18 17- 14

52 SE}IER

14 15 15 16

34000 Charges for Sefrices
34310 Sewer User Fees-Base

34311 sewe. User Fees-osage

34315 Rv DuEp

34345 I&prowdent ltnd Revenue

63,033

15,385

!,o29

!1,673

63,82A 754

14,000 9r

1,200 1O0t

11,820 75311 ,333

61 ,472

15,644

63,357

11,314

1 ,143

ll ,7 62

!,211

t.2oa

8,848

64,000

105

1,350

12,000

64,000

105

1,350

12,000

17,455

0

0

100t

0s

112$

1018

85t

1833

88,389 91,120 A1 ,676 s9,036 90,848 6s*

a1 185 150 215*

22

17,455

275

0

360OO MISCELINNEOUS

36100 Interest Incone

38OOO OTHER FTNANCING SOURCES

38350 NLRSWD

36115 Interest-Serer Bond LGIP

3 6116 Interest-Sewe. Imp LGIP

38999 cash carryover

00$

21

81 145 322 150 215* 275

750 750 750 750 ?50 100* ?50

7,504 20,440 03

8,254 750 ?50 750 2t,590 3g 754

96,696 91,951 44,551 60,108 112,544 539 7A,AAa

594,117 496,1aa 501 ,248 5aO,632 661,329 2,O14,694

0 275 1839

?50 1003

750 3X

0 78,480 69$

o 2,470,694

0

0

13 14 !6 !7



o7 /1,3/L7
13:42:56

Paqe: 1 of 15

Report IDr 8240

Current
Actuals ----------------- Budq€t

15-16 \6-\1 16- 17 16-17 17- 1a 1?-18 1?-18 11-14

10 GENEBAL

Account Object 13 14 14 15

41010

110

111

112

114

115

2L0

220

230

250

260

290

905

36,921

9 ,690

3,244

e .469

4.656

6,164

5,121

1 ,164

L,670

560

70

45,1?0

3,364

4 ,546

4,225

33,255

4,352

2,144

34,137

8,640

2.880

0

0

3,?30

3 ,420

5,071

374

33s

348

o

59,535

3,463

10,000

4,250

0

0

323

2,45O

4,000

900

81r

81t

81r

?8$

65t

957t

6a$

0g

a0$

100t

338

39t

3g

?6\

87&

45$

31,O97

8,540

2,880

o

0

3,481

3,7L9

5.513

4]t5

L26

29s

0

62 ,596

3,600

5,000

2,500

0

0

175

2,674

2,50O

720

1o0g

100*

104 t

109t

109t

119$

38t

458

0t

105t

104*

50t

59$

ot

0g

54t

109$

53$

80t

vlate! € Sewer Wages

iI9,200

13,800

4,400

24 ,913

5,960

2 ,32O

PERSI

UneqrlofEent Insurence

IroEte.s CoqEnsation

Direct Deposit Fee

-3,155

3,867

5,O47

414

275

362

3, O20

2,640

3 ,952

243

3,206

234

Social Security/l,redicare

3,481 _

5, 513 _

11,796

11,098

I,L34

11 ,8 90

1,166

2,e19

1,080

222

115, 565

5,700

3,780

'1,042

445

126

295

41100 Achinist.atlon
310 Audit 6 AccounLinE Seryic

60t ceDeEal

320 Atto.ney/Legal Fe€s

330 Contract - Planning E zon

3{0 contract Labor

341 PasB Tha charses

414 Solid wa6te Collection

415 Elec€ric € cas
Comunity Center / City Hall

431 City Balt Repai! E Main€

436 CeIl Phone Mayo!/Maintena

51,191

3,393

6,894

3,285

1,0?9

104

324

2,39O

3,160

145

41 . 552

3,463

3 ,332

1,644

62,596

3,600

5,000

2,500

0

3,098

445

1,776

2,744

10

1,860

175

2 ,6187 ,O48

/ shop

5,214

863

3,412

408

2,50O

1201,537

CITY OF DONNELTY

ExlEnditu.e Budget Report - MultiYear Actuals
For th€ Year: 2O!7 - 2OlA

37,O97 _

8,640 _

2,AAO _



01/13/1.7
13.42.56

CITY OF DONNEILY

Expenditure Budget Repo.t -- Mu1tiYear Actuals
F'or the Yea!: 2Ol1 - 2O\8

Page: 2 of 15

Report ID:8240

Cu!rent
Actuals - --- Buctqet

15-16 t6 71 16-77 16-17 17 -18 17- 14 17- 1A t7-18

10 GENERAL

Account object 13-14 14-15

437 aelephone, Teleco@@icat
65t to qene.al 35* to irateE

510 hsulance - Liability
60r

2,673 2,760

5, 139 5,739

3, ?08

t,659 1 ,251 2.820 45\ 1,817

3,362 3,362 3,362 100* 3,443

689 511 357 14 3* s00

1,01? 6!t

3,443 1o2t

500 140 t520 Duea 6 Fe€6 1,045
9a0O AIC ADuaL lGub€r6hip
$45 ICCTEEA c1e.k MeEbership
Ss5 US Bank Safety Deposit Box

530 Arblication8- Newspaper 2,083

550

551

552

590

600

605

610

611

613 IT conpuLer

515 Grant Writind

Tlavel Rei&bur6ed

Tlaining € Educationa

Meals & Entertaiment

OFEICE EXPENSES

Office Suppfies

trtisc. Office Expen6e

copier rlai.ntenance

834

110

26

1

-95

2,454

2t2

il66

2,O37

590

494

L,46!

292

101

78

?53

468

239

231,

355

170

339

1,065

1,000

2 ,623

1,000

750

750

250

0

0

2,850

0

250

1 ,323

1,000

?65

500

1,000

3,100

24$

31r

49t

ot

o*

40i

78t

1?g

213$

100t

858

725

700

?50

250

125

700

750

250

o

0

2,5OO

0

250

1,368

500

785

1,500

1,000

2,463

93r

1,0 01

100!

a8t

10or

1031

50t

1o3t

300 r

100 t

1, 988

2t7

2,414

2,407

213

2,t62

99

2,500

512 copie. I€ase 2,315 1.442 1,306 1-,025

$1,368 rells Fargo FiDancial copier I€ase S19o/Month 50t cene.al

250

1,368

500

785

1,500

1,000

2,463

887

1,150 641

5,590 10,973

35

620 sofl,are - NeH

upgrade possibilities

621 Soft*ate Maintenance Fes 3,005
5180 Code Publishing 608 Genelal

$50 Black Mountain Direct Deposit 509 Gene.al
$482 Black Mouotain Paylot1 6OC General

$330 Black Mou.tain Cash ReceiPt 60& GeDeral

$285 Laserfisch ScanDiing 50t General
960 ca.bonile Backup

S100 Go-Daddy website sosting/E@11
S689 Black MoEtain Accounting 60c General

S2?6 Black Mobtain Budget P.ep 60t General



01/a3/a7
13r42:56

CIIY OF DONNELLY

ExtEnditure Budget Repolt -- MultiYea! Actuals
Fo. the Year: 2017 - 2018

Page: 3 of 15

RePoit ID: 8240

Cur.ent
Aceuals ----------------- Budqet

15-16 16-11 16- 17 16-1? 17- 18 17- 1a 17- 18

10 GENERAL

13-1,4 14 15

720

900

920

930

961

970

9'1!

220

230

250

260

290

340

416

430

CoDtingency Expense

Co@uoity Garden

tocal, Option T* ExIEnse

Reconciliatlon Dlscrepac

Path{ay'a Grant lrlEnse

Accost:

2,662 2,OAO

2A ,021 a ,28!

8,515 29,224 2t,2!5 30,740 69t

256

256

1,313

1,313

5,000

5,0o0

12,7r1

5,833

2!,t51 og _

00!

1,000 15* 1,000

5, 141 113*

400

394

147

0

0

1,000

o

0

0

0

o

35,12t

5,000

5,000

33,939

15,000

5, 160

og

100$

0t

ot

0$

0t

54t

100i

100t

110t

1009

88$

578

25r

a2t

100 i

99r

00s

2

160 0t

38,365 o!

100,456 39,910 30,563 61,6!6 45\

0

0

0\,472

2\,351

1O9,421

518

518

36,124

5,000

5,000

33,939

15,000

5,150

0

42000 Public safety
900 Public Safety

210 Health
includ€s eye
MaDual Entry

0

43010 Roads and Streets
116 Roada E street waqes 21.441

R@oved Sno{ R@ovaf to o,n account

118 Snow Raoval waqes

social Secu.i tylrlEdi care

PERSI

UneryIo)@nt Insur&ce

l{orkers ColqEnsation

Road E Street Mainten&ce

2,L94

3,271

391

1,543

404

2,s',t!

3,830

404

1,635

460

2,352 1O9\

5,488 708

?t34 93t

1,600 1O2C

441 968

1,000 ot

4,000 73r

5,000 23$

2,0?A _

3,102 _

329

2,O1B

3,1,O2

329

400

394

1,000

3,910

5,800

1,269 12,113

644

ar1

r21

105

I

1 ,2t3

3,5?8

1 .020

3,166

264

2 ,902

1,159

1,000 _

3,970 _

5,800620 1t6t

17- 18Account object



o7 /!3 /!1
13:42:56

CITY OF DONNE'I]Y

ExpeD<lttule Budqet Report -- MultiYear Actuals
Fo! the Year: 2011 - 2018

Page: 4 of 15

Repo.t ID: 8240

Current
Actuals ---------- --- Budget

15-16 15-17 16-1? 16-17 17 -18 17- 18 17- 18 1?- 18

10 GENERAL

Account ObtecC 13-14 1A-15

43{ Equip. Maintainance 1,820 2,023
Red tocL Deeds .epa!!s if oot dooe io 2017

1,660

1 ,931

a23

1,002

748

4,424

1,686

!,264

a1

322

792

7, 931

2ta

524

37

s,000

672

1,746

159

a6

68

100

70,159

5,001

419

1,t32

491

?30

81

89

3,000

7 ,93L

1.500

2,500

1,000

s,000

1,850

!,100

700

90

350

300

30,000

!12,!57

24,424

0

4,42O

2,174

3,2!1

401

451

26*

100$

15$

2tx

100*

36$

1059

24\

96*

19r

338

og

53*

2L\

23*

23\

23\

20$

20t

3,000

13,000

1,750

2,OOO

750

3,000

13,000

1,750

2,OOO

750

12,300

1,850

2,000

5?5

90

115

300

17,500

126,402

29 ,92O

0

4,843

2,125

3,158

335

359

1009

154t

117t

80t

?59

246$

100t

118s

82*

100$

33t

1o0t

58t

113t

1059

0t

1001

98i

98t

84t

82t

1,505

939

352

3,644

2,022

149

51

10

340

452

76

435 EquitEent Leas€ Patd€nt
S7,931 John D€€re BacL goe

s5,069 r * *sridsteerr. i*
454 Stret Scap€

450 Snatl Too1s, Equapnen

461 Shop Mrsc Supplies

741

796

'182

419

4?0 Dust Abateient 9,566
S8,2O0 Dust Abataent JuDe

S4,1OO Dust AbatdeDt Auguat
481 FrEt fo! Pickup 2,994

482 Diesel - $inter

483 Diesel - Sl]mer

520 Dues € Fees

12,300

1,850 _

2,OOO _

530 Arbf ications- NewspapeE

S70 Road € Stleet Repolt Annual
545 Mlsc.

553 Clothang RelnbursdeDC

700 capital ltq>rovaenls
S11,000 Backhoe Ouict Attacluent
S6,000 snoe Bucket

Account: 39,442

3't 1

360

28.254 12 ,465

5,812 5,751 2! ,664

669 3,592

5',15

90

115

300

17,500 _

t26,4O2 0

29,920
{4100 Pa.ks and Recleation

117 Pa.k & Rec Pages

119 AirI,oEt Maint wages

210 Eealth

220 social securi tylMecli care

230 PERSI

250 Une4)Io!6ent Insurance

290 Dental

4,843

2,L25

3,158

335

369

1,650

2,453

309

29656



01/a3/17
13:42:55

CITY OF DONNELIY

ExpendaCure Bu&et aepo.t -- MultiYea! Actuafs
Fo! the Year: 2ot't - 2O!B

Page: 5 of 15

RePort ID: 8240

Cur.ent
Actual6 ----------------- Budqet

15-16 a6 !7 16-11 16-17 1?-18 17-18 17-18 17-18

10 GENERAL

Account Objecr 13 14

430

438

450

451

453

520

610

900

921

925

9?O

! , 332

371

844

766

2,200

1,000

0$

100$

65*

150t

573

17 6$

100$

101t

0t

1111

100i

10 3$

5o*

35t

Road & StEeet !4aiDteoance 1,403

City Palk InP.ov@e.t6

Raquet Cou.t MainleDoce 335

Ca&pqloud/BoaldocLMaint 1,163

City Pa.k Malntenance

Best Area/Kiosk MalDtenan

S35 ICIA lenois lrerbership

Misc. Office Expense

A)blic safety 2,350

Buckle-berry lrot Erp 2,991

Ai,po!t Maintenance

Account: 14,'124

638

1,388

354

-2ta

44

300

3,250

600

200

35

1,350

2,000

L32

5,!12

353

56

500

25

L,26L

400

20

1. 153

0t

8t

25r

100c

6t

0c

0t

92$

ot

14 7t

759

91t

26\

304t

0t

84t

10,000

22 ,33214 ,555

451

3,a40

0

o

300

s,000

400

350

0

0

o

I,250

1,000

0

47 ,781

0

1,080

3,840

6,000

21,871

1,000

33,791

0

o

325,492

48,335

0

o

300

3 ,25O

500

200

35

0

0

2,2OO

1,000

0

48,33s

o

1,200

3,840

5,2OO

0

500

11, ?a 0

0

0

290,',797

3?,359

354

9s8

3,8{ 0

4,124

0

432 Buitding Repairs E Mainte 6,132
$6,200 Painting of North and west Sideg

414 solid waste collection

415 wate! and Se*er

320 Attorney/Lega1 Fees

50000 T.ansfers Inlout
999 fransfe.s Inlout

1,200 _

3,840 _

6,200

1,589

2,ABO

17 ,917

20,000

255

702,101,

720 contingency Expense

950 Solid Waste Tlaasfe! Site

Accout:

1,350

12,113

33,048

33,044

2',7 4 ,615

452

10,738

500

11,740

a

0

0

02Al,!16 2t2,9A6 273,307 290 ,791 89$



01/L3/77
13:42:56

CIIY OF DONNELLY

Expenditure Budget Report -- MulliYear Actuafs
Fo! the Year: 201? 2018

Paqe: 6 of 15

RePort ID: 8240

curreDt
actuals ----------------- Budg€t

15-16 16-1? 16-17 16-17 t7-18 17-18 1? -18 17-18

15 LOT EUtr'D

Account ObjecE 13 14

41100 Adninist.ation
922 Local @tion rax ExpeEEe 31,569 2A,33O 29,251

94,000 Donnelly Rural Fire Depaltnent Pire Works

54,000 Tleasule Vatfey Trasi! - Moutain Trasit G.een Line
$500 vauey county sealch and Rescue

$4,000 Domelly chaaber of col]@rce
$1,500 XCMEDC - Eonconic Deweloprent
S1,500 McPars

S3,000 Donnelly aoat Docks

$4,000 DonDelly crty Park Gazebo o! cover
S2,000 Donnelly Public wolks Ne, vehicle
S7,000 Donnelly Llbrary qErations
52,000 Domelly Co@unity CeDter

$500 co@unity schola.ships
S5,000 Dust AbateDent

$1,500 Donnelly stleet scape

$1,000 Domelly speed chect Nolthend
S500 guck Ilot
$500 Gazette

$5,000 Domelly stret rryEoveEent
S5O0 Racquet Courts

S1,107 Unspeclfied
S5,893 12t Adni.oistlation Fee

Account: 31,569 24,330 29,261

45,100 65t 55,000

45,100 65* 55,000

55,000 r22\

0 55,000 422\

50000 Transfers Inlout
999 T.ansfers Inlout -60,565

-50,665

00r

0

-29,097 28,330 29,267 45,100 658 55,000

0

0

55,000 1225

0

0



01/13/r1
1,3:42:56

CITY OF DONNELLY

Expenditule Budget R€port -- MuftiYeaE Actual6
F,or the Yea!: 2011 - 2O18

?of15
E240

cu!reat
Actuals ----------------- Budget

15-16 16-17 16-1? 16-17 1? -18 1? -18 1? -18 17 18

20 DEPOT

Account object 13- 14 14-15

414 solid waste cotfection

415

432

438

531

961

water and Sewer

Auildinq Repai.s E MaiDte

Cily Park lrEl>lov@ents

Accost:

794

3,8a0

11,334

-24

15

705

16,559

r5,669

00*

00t

00t

o0r

00$

o

0

0

0

0

0

00

og

og

0$

0t0

0 0 0



o7 /r3/a1
13:42:56

CITY OF DONNELLY

Expenctiture Bu<tget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 201? 2018

8of15
8240

cuEr€Dt
Actuala ----------------- Budget

1s-16 l6-L7 16-!1 16- t ? 1? -18 17 -18 1?-18 1? -18

21 LIBRARY

Account object 13 14 14 15

41010

113

220

230

250

260

Social Secu.ltyllGdicare

PEiST

uneqrlot'nent lnsurance

workers Cory€nsation

Account

10, ?45

432

692

156

1 ,142

617

1,254

1 ,015

1,O2

6 ,447

{96

52L

84

40

1 ,624

594

1ra65

176

252

L3,52O

1,034

1,530

190

48i

48C

34t

7,800

591

7,400

597

o

94

21

8,512

960

1,900

900

450

0

2,5OO

1?5

35

300

400

150

1,953

58t

58t

49t

53$

52t

94

4,492 12,425

979

1,286

415

2\4

9 21

16, 314 4?t 8,512 0

960

1,900 _

900

450

41100 A&inis€racion
415 wate. ad Serer

416

4!7

420

430

432

540 Books, subscriptions, Ref

605 office supplies

613 IT - Cotrrpute.

$900 cable one hterDet

Road 6 Street Maintendce

Building Repairs a Matnte

950 62t

1,400 105t

8?5 89t

300 84t 150 *

62 51

58i

100t

100r

136t

103t

1209

200$

100*

170t

247

35

294

124

40

631

296

214

2,500

175437 lef ephode, Teleco@unica!
$120 MYfd Ontine

520 Dues & Fees

tJ5 Donne.r.ry

25 35

219 211

752 54

193

1,300

300 93i

35 35 100i

53 254 2t\

332 200 166 i

150 0t

119 1,150 t0t

35

300

400

150

1, 953621 Software !,taintenance Fees

$1,500 Apo1lo
$300 Apollo cafew

$5 Black iirountain Acll 5!
$40 Black !rountain Payroll 5t
$2S Black r,IolntaiD Cash Reciiept 5t
S5? Black MountaiD Accounting 5*
$23 Black MountaiD Budqet P.ep 5t

$60 valley County Solid waste Tax

60 60 0t 60 60 100 $



07 /1,3/11
13:42:55

CITY OF DONNEI,I,Y

Expenditule Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Y€a!: 2011 - 2OlB

Page: 9 of 15

RePort ID: 8240

current
Actuals ------- --------- BuclE.t

15-16 t6-L7 t 6-17 16-17 1? -18 1r -18 17- 18 1? -18

21 LIBRARY

Account Obtect 13- 14

44200 Liblary
lo0 wAGEs

97O Grant Exl)ense 4,551

8,882

394

5,519

1,2OO 0r

7,280 5A$

o

0 9,783 134t

0!

0!

0$

0$

0 0

o 18 ,295 ?8i

7 ,505

?50

1,569

1,133

ro2

502

2B

691

19

303

3o

2,AB2

15,614

15,614

4 ,2aO 9, ?a3

00t

00s

00$

00t

003

00$

00$

00*

003

009

00$

o0*

0

11 ,314 14,044 11,828 23,594 509 t8,295

200

all

{15

4t1

420

432

431

320

540

960

970

TAXES & BENEFITS

Wate. and Sewea

Building Repairs a lrai.nte

telephone, Teleco6unicat

Booksr Slibscriptions, Ref

Solid aaste T.anafer Site

Account:

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0



o7/a3/71
!3:42.56

CITY OF DONNETLY

Expenditure BudE€t Repo!! -- MultlYea. Actuals
For the Year: 2017 - 2918

Page. 10 of 15

RePo.t ID: 8240

---------- Budget
15-17 !6-17 16-17 17 t A 17- 18 1?- 18 17- 18

51 WATER

Account object 13-1{ 1il - 15 15-16

41010 Pelsonnel
110 Office tlages

111 Council wages

112 Mayo. waqes

115 water & SePe! wages

!2,243

3,500

1,2O0

22.252

5,507

!.0,?19

2 ,625

900

16,208

3,2L1

2,066

3,059

314

!12

266

39,500

3,110

4,444

477

10,503

3,000

1,000

t1 ,956

4,264

2,45O

3,659

316

800

335

44,397

1,493

1?,358

4 ,320

7,44O

15, 48 5

4,118

2,O42

3,938

3?9

400

390

s0,381

1,493

61S

69t

69*

116r

1o2t

114*

93C

83t

100$

853

88s

100c

18,548

4 ,320

1, a40

24,459

4,5{0

2,848

4 ,235

3'7 9

254

344

61,377

1,722

10?s

100i

100c

158t

109r

137C

10at

100r

32\

88t

122t

1159

14,544

4 ,32O

1,44O

24,459 _

4 ,540210 Eealth
incfudes eye

Sociaf Security/Medicale

PERSI

unenPloldent Insurance

wolkers Cotrpensation

Account:

41100 Acnninistration
31O Audit a Accounting Seryic 1,450

308

S1,800 Millinqton z{ygard cPA Audit 3Og

320 Atto.ney,/l€Eal Eees

341 PasE ttlru chaEseg

351 lralntendce Contracto! 1,8?5

220

230

250

250

290

412

414 solid waste collection

431 clty llaf] Repair E Mainr

429

53,262

!,463

1,650

2 ,448

4,235

319

254

344

6!,317 o

1,122

2,aoo1,933

10,541

4,000 48$

500 0$

3,000 83s

00t

6,050 76$

4,600 ?a*

00t

3, 419 100r

2,000

o

500

3, OO0

0

6,\44

5,200

0

6,294

s00

3,000 _

50i

100t

1009360 waler Operator 2,150 2,150 3,250

$3,000 Back Up rlare! Ope!a!o! - Mountain irater woits
2,54O

4,203

6,040 5,935

3, a05

5,952

4,112

4,620

3,5?8

5,14{

5 ,2OO

101i

113 g416 Electric E Gas

Incrase usage due to additional EDU'S

43

435 Equipnent Lease Paldent
$3,419 .roh! Deere Bacthoe Lease Paldent
S2,875 * *rski<tsteeri ri l€ase

3,419 6,294 _ 184X



01/73/17
13:42:56

CITY OF DONNEL'Y

ExpeDdrtule Budget Rel,o.t -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2O\7 - 20L8

Page: 11 of t5
Report ID: 8240

51 WATER

Account object 13-14 14 15

CurEent
Actuals ----------------- Budget

15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 1? 1a 17 -14 1? 1a

t o1d

1?-18

436 Cetf Phone Mayor/Maintena
5240 celL Phone ReilbuEse@nt S2olao

437 lef ephone, Tefeco@unicat
Generaf 658 rater 351

234

918

59'

509

91

415

242

1,088

32L

554

123

1,449

416

113

574

263

L,449

976

240

980

640

!,122

540

240

750

1, OO0

0

950

190

684

350

4,500

500

3,313

6at

109t

119$

256t

3?5 46* 240

900 64t 940

't20 372 680

1,4,19 100* 1,122

2s0 3 90c 640

244

750

536 202

595 550

812 693

544 550

118 43

570 513

1?0 400 433

?,000

86 750 11t

3,264 2,323 t4t*

481 Fuel fo! PicLup

51O Insurance - Liability
308

520 Dues € Fees 945 2,242
S540 Idaho Dept of Eviromental quality
990 Bureau of Occupational watei License
510 As6oc of rdaho c1lies Publrc $orks

530 A$Iications- Newspaper 351

550 Tlave1 ReiDbursed a5

551 Training { Educationa

600 Ol,'E ICE EXPENSES

605 office supplteg

611 Copier Maintenance

612 Copier L€ase

615 Grant F.iting

520 SoftwaEe - Nev

200 101$

600 929

1,650 42*

00&

550 100t

190 238

570 908

120t

125t

619

0*

1?3t

100t

120S

88t

67\

14 3t

430

1, 105

1, OOO _

950

190

584

350

4,500

500

3,313621 Softrare Maintenece Fea
s1,300 r,raster lreter

S90 code Pt brishing
S30 Brack lirruntain Direct Deposit

$241 Black lrcuntain Payrotl
$165 Black Mountain cash Rec€ipt
Sla1 B]ack lountain tiete. Reading

9819 Black Mountain Otility Billing
S1a3 Laserfisch
$34a Black Mountain AccouDtiDs

810 Bond Palments 5,880 5,524 4,614 4 ,580 4, 900 939 4,400 _ 4,400 9Ot



01/1,3/1,1

13t42t56
CITY OE DONNELLY

Expenditu.e Budget &el,ort -- MultiYea! Actuals
For the Yea!: 2O!7 - 2018

12 of t5
824 0

L5-L7 16-17 1?-14 17- 14 17- 18 t? 1a

51 WATER

Account object 13 14 l,4 - 15 15-16 16-11

28.594

4t.773

15,110

24,592

10,4 35

1,994

929

1',71

108,?05 55,036 32,450

100 100 100

100 100 100

5,644

43400 t{ate. Syst@
430 Road 6 Street Maintenace

44OOO OTEER

910 Depreciation

0

0 '15,999

125

0 t25

0t

0t

618

114*

114t

116t

180t

165C

102$

tl2\

14 9 601

4438t

o

0

0

43,133

92,301

0

15,000

2! ,500

75,399

110

110

0

a ,2oo

250

1,700

5 ,342

I,233

10,000

7,500

0

31,255

0

o

0

0

160,155

0i

0t

201t

L22t

0t

0t

54t

0t

102t

10t

35t

100t

?og

ot

65t

ot

0i

99t

45,999

125

t25

42000 Public Safety
900 Alrlic safetY

Cons@er Confidence Rel>o.t

433 Repairs a Marnt to Water

434 Equip. lraintainance

463 PluEbinq Palts fo! Repair

?00 Capital Itq>rove@nts
Domelly City water r@row@eot

?10 Meter Equilent Purchased

947 Bad Debt

Accout:

2,115

3,978

35

1,543

! ,492

9al

1,064

14

1,395

3.429

7 ,141

1,?39

536

429

9,950

5,241

2,aoo _

1,375 _

1,496, O0O

5,O57

165

14 ,560 1 . 520 ,625

2,553 1,507

13, 4 61

{, !51

22,346

9, s00

450

0

9,500

!50

2.800

5,500

1,375

1,495,000

s,000

0

I ,520 ,625

0

0

0

0

1 ,628,126

5,000 _

8,555

29,O40

29,O4O

0

o 0

50000 Transfers Inlout
999 rransfers Inlouc -6,634

- 5 ,634 0 0

0723,365 111,559 t23,4O8 159,050 1 . 624 ,126 101? t

910 Dep.eciation

940 A.tninistlatiwe Overhead

950 IEprowe@nt F\rnd ExPense

9?0 Glat ExrEDse

AccouDt:



07 /a3/17
13t 42t 56

CITY OF DONNEI,I.Y

Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
Eor the Year: zOL'l - 2OLB

13 of 15

8240

Cur!ent
Actuals ----------------- Budget

15-16 16-17 15-1? 16-17 17-18 17- 18 17- 18 17- 18

52 SEI'ER

Account Object t 3- 14 14-15

41010

110

111

112

115

2LO

220

230

250

260

290

Water € Sewer Wages

SociaI Security/rbdicare

PERSI

Unery1o!@nt Insuroce

workers Coryensation

Account.

1 ,285

1,785

612

2,138

\,t12

451

1,3t9

150

113

92

16,098

945

1, 151

29

24

9,10?

2.414

at6

2,867

-1,589

1,184

1,697

155

1,2O9

2,O4O

540

1,559

1,126

419

1,304

8a

100

a9

15,08a

1,014

4,t59

624

5,149

1,lt40

480

1.915

1,414

2,563

1,703

136

100

!32

15,612

1,015

2,000

800

0

0

2,325

275

500

525

985

30

1259

14 2t

142\

82t

80r

3as

65i

1o0t

67t

96s

100s

204\

78C

0t

0c

100t

45S

52t

3oc

100t

17C

6,143

1,440

it80

8,156

980

?53

1,117

95

41

14

t9,325

600

5,143

1,440

480

8,156

980

?53

1,117

95

41

14

19,325

600

500

920

0

0

a,150

!25

41'l

460

5?4

30

107$

1o0i

100t

426\

69r

29t

66s

70*

56t

123t

59t

25$

115t

os

178i

45$

83t

aat

58$

100t

l2a

16, ?13

995

0

41100 A&iDistlation
310 Audit 6 Accounting Sesic

G€nera1 60*, llater 30S, Se{e. 109

320 Attorney/Iega1 Fees

416 Eleclric & cas

431 City EalI Repai! e Maint

434 Equip. MaineaiDance

43? Telephone, Telecomunicat

481 Euel for Pickup

435 Equlpeent Lease Paldent
lz, J25 t'ohn

$1,825 r*lskidstee!***
435 ce11 Phone Mayor/MaanteDa 162

524

391

5.218

700

2ta

445

492

985

2 ,325

123

3t 1

158

945

4,150

125

41,7

a6o

57A

500

920

510 InsuraDce - Liatility
103

520 Dues d Fees 377 61 5 30



o7 /73/1,1
L3:42:56

CIIY OF DONNELLY

Exl,€nditu.e Budget Repo.t -- !tu1tiYear Actuals
For the Yearr 2011 - 2O7e

14 of 15

E240

Cutrent
Actuals ----------------- Budget

15-16 15-17 16-17 15-17 17-1,8 17-18 1?-18 17 -1,8

52 SE'IER

13- 14 14-15

530 Prbf i.aEions- NeHspaper

541 MoDlh1y Se.vice AgreeEent 38,400
Inclease S800 iD,January for new EDU5

5,549

34,224

20,632

65

98,910

.t4 000 oTHER

910 Dep.eciation

4 ,624 4 ,332

89,531 54,265 41 ,220

180

38,400

58

212

38,400

6

32,000

179

29

1?1

93

66

640

70

38,400

o

10

200

130

a73

1?5

200

1,190

34,1,24

8,426

s,000

0

0

0

95,916

0

o

130

224

113t

1008

48t

?0

83t 45,500

?0 1003

45,600 119*

550 lrawef Reilibu.sed

551 Training & Educationa

605 Office Supplies

611 Copier Matotelace

512 Copier L€ase

10$

620 soft,a.e - Ne,

521 Soft,ale Maintenance Fes
$100 Master r.rete!

lru uode PuDrlshlnq
S59 Black MountalD Accountins
$5 Btack l,tountain Direct Deposat

S40 Btack Moutai! Pay.oll
S28 Black Uostain Cash R€ceipt
$91 Blact Mountain stility Bi11in9
94a Laserfishe

?00 Capital Iryrov@nts

?20 continqency Expense

810 Bond PalEeDls

910 Depreciation

94O A.Ldnistrative Overhead

946 analysis Service Charge

account:

40

43 a0

323 348

108 1?9

741

1,029

0c

ot

90t

22\

35t

225

130

224

53{

33*

5{t

200

401

225

200

401

129t

100{

34t

5,239

34,224

6,425

0t

ot

87t

ot

49t

00s

o

o

4,300

0

o

o

59,155

o

0

85$

61*59,155 0

3{ ,581

34,581 0

Account Objec!

4,300 _



01/13/!1
13.42.56

52 SEIIIER

Account oblect

CITY OF DONNELLY

ExpendituEe Budget R€po.t -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Yea!: 201,1 - 2OLA

Paqe: 15 of 15

RePort ID: 8240

16-17 16-11 77-14 17- 1a 17- 16

g ofd

1?-1413- 14 14-15 15- 16 16 17

50OOO Tran3fers Inlod!
999 Tlansfers rnlout o00t

0

98,910 1L2,261 105,559 62,3OA 112,588 55$ ?8,480

535,734 4A6,719 488,327 535,755 661.329 2,OtO ,694

5,638

5,638 0 o

o ?8,480

o 2,0'10,694



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 17-38

Meeting Date 07117/17

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

LVest Central Mountains Economic Developmenl
Council - Contribution

Deparlment Approvals O ginatot

Sut porler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

General

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Gene Tyler presented at the previous City Council meeting and requested that they Council contribute to
the WCMEDC to help fund the next Fiscal Year.

I)iscuss

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



City of Donnelly

Our lnvestments & Cash...

General Fund - lnvestmenu Et Cash

Library Fund - lnvestments 8{ Cash

Water Fund - Investments 8{ Cash

Sewer Fund - Investments 8r Cash

Balances as of lune 30, 2017

Local Option Tax Fund

)un-|7
lun- 16

66,686
132,70s

)un-17
lun- I 6

120,082
100,604

Jun- 1 7

lun- 1 6
53,8ss
5,999

98,227
56,898

)un-l7
lun- l 6

80,293
82,569

Our Cash Flows...

General Fund Revenues 8[ Expenditures

Lomparison ot
YTDo/o

Budget 325,892
Revenues to date 2OO,337
Expenditures to date 266,670
* *DDC Repairs

Local Option Tax Fund Revenues 8I Expenditures

6 I .50/o

81 .80/o

45, 100
41,575
22,291

92.2o/o

49 .4o/o

Library Fund Revenues et Expenditures

Budget

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

23,594
14,454
I I ,471

61 .3o/o

48.60/o

Water Fund Revenues 8t Expenditures

Budget ,160,1 
55

Revenues to date 180,055
Expenditures to date 146,863
*" Haven't received all grant reimbursementt

Sewer Fund Revenues 8r Expenditures

1 12.4o/o

9l .7o/o

Budget

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

1 12,588
60,062
58,271

53.3o/o

5l .8o/o

7 /t2/20t7

)un-l7
lun- l 6

Budget

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date



Our Cash Flows Prior
YTD Comparison...

City of Donnelly
Balances as of lune 30,2Ol7

2016
General Fund Percentage General Fund Percentage

Fiscal Year 2017 Budget

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date* *

Revenues over Expenditures
* *DDC repairs

Local Option Tax Fund

338,732
200,337
266,670
(66,334)

59.1o/o

7 8.7o/o

297,957
150,532
159,67 4

(9,143\

50.50/o

53.60/o

Local Option Tax Fund

Fiscal Year 201 7 Budget
Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures

45,100
41 ,575
22,291
19,284

92.2o/o

49 .4o/o

Fiscal Year 2016 Budget

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures

40,000
25,456
6,247

19,209

63.60/o

15.60lo

Library Fund Library Fund
Fiscal Year 201 7 Budget

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures

23,594
14,454
1 1 ,471
2,983

61 .3o/o

48.60/o

Fiscal Year 201 6 Budget
Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures

20,o30
3,276

12,206
(8,930)

16.4o/o

60.9o/o

Water Fund Water Fund
Fiscal Year 2017 Budget

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures
* * Haven't received all grant reimbursemenr

Sewer Fund

r60, 155
180,0ss
146,863
33,191

1 12.4o/o

91 .7o/o

Fiscal Year 201 6 Budget

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures

49,203
72,976
81 ,739
(8,763)

1 48.3o/o

166.1o/o

Sewer Fund
Fiscal Year 2017 Budget

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures

112,588
60,062
58,271

1,791

53.3o/o

51 .80/o

Fiscal Year 2016 Budget

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures

I I t,890
68,61 3
58,873
9,740

61 .30/o

52.60/o

7 /1212017

Fiscal Year 2016 Budget

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures



City of Donnelly
LOT Actual Dollars Earned per Month

Month FYOS FYO9 FY11 tYt2 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17

Yo lncrease

from LY

3,7s8.13 3,251.06 3,984.16 5,803.94 3,513.30 3,601 .20 4,200.92 4,487 .17 5,085.69 73.3%

November 264.42 3,046.80 3,271.9r 3,330.91 2,658.94 2,865.55 2,906.51 2,356.90 5,470.96 729.6% 34.8%

December 3,128.04 2,23L.20 2,764.31 2,150.31 2,08s.89 1,969.7 7 2,928.93 2,7 64.05 4,194.54 13.5% 37.2%

lanuary 1,511.16 7,772.92 2,607.75 2,078.77 2,420.47 2,616.20 2,540.05 3,809.23 31.2% 35 2%

February 5,068.41 293.34 2,203.45 2,346.53 1,951.49 2,115.85 2,694.07 2,924.91 915.00 4.910.57 436.1% 44 6%

March 6,477.28 4,230.48 1,920.98 2,020.8s 1,857.11 2,491.91 2,926.7t 2,658.78 3,630.00 3,t43.28 -73.40/o 37.7./"

April 4,775.19 2,536.61 L,927.76 L,721.L3 1,565.91 2,5L5.7L 2,102.7 5 2,442.44 2,700.00 3,348.48 24.0% 35.6./.

MaY 2,315.91 1,833.76 1,656.05 1,415.84 2,033.16 1,988.7 4 2,295.94 2,043.00 3,527.00 72.6v. 36.3%

June 893.62 3,502.39 2,962.68 2,392.50 2,026.88 3,050.44 2,712.14 4,702.65 3,749.9s 1 ,215.00 92.4% 38.4%

luly 4,432.47 3,a54.73 3,372.45 2,609.42 7,111.05 4,078.08 3,856.99 4,738.66 5,785.51 -100.0%

August I ,180.41 4,682.47 5,657.05 5,97 8.87 2,476.77 5,995.34 7,492.76 8,592.25 9,235.85 -100.0%

September 16,360.63 4,524.44 5,118.40 4,425.35 4,430.56 6,015.16 6,004.02 6,447.56 1,85t.76 -100.0%

Total Dollars Received 50,838.98 40,130.83 35,120.80 34,884.68 34,856.16 34,974.3t 40,836.24 47,174.06 48,296.0s 47.244.75

Difference compared to prior year (10,708.1s) {s,010.03) l'236.12) l'28.s2) 4,118.15 1,861.93 6,947.42 5t7.99
Budgeted Dollars 34,000.00 34,000.00 34,000.00 36,000.00 40,000.00 45,100.00

lncrease

YTDFYlO

October

126.58

T


